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Cantine Dragani started their business way
back in 1812. In that year the burgomaster of
Caldari at that time signed a document that
authorized one Dragani Emanuele to sell his
products in the territory covered by that
Commune. Even then the Dragani family were
owners of their most famous estates. It is likely
that the two landholdings were rented from the
monks of the convent in Frisa, who owned the
neighboring territories at that time, and as the
years rolled by the two estates became the
Dragani family’s natural habitat, that is to say
where the family made the wine for it’s own
consumption. Naturally farming methods have
gradually evolved over the years and nowadays
they are considered the best available.
Over the decades Cantine Dragani has
come to represent a point of reference
in Abruzzo’s wine making sector.

It has always had the objective of
bringing local wines to the public eye
and enhancing the product via an
efficient distribution network that offers
only bottled wines in a number of
different lines and formats to satisfy
even the most demanding customer.
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«m> Wine and Liquor Imports, Inc.
P.O. Box 17190 ¢ 670 Rodi Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15235

(412) 241-9000 ¢ Fax (412) 241-9045
www.dandreawines.com



